ACTIVITY: Bid and Build
GROUP TOPIC: Teamwork
GROUP FOCUS: To problem solve and make decisions as a team.
MATERIALS:

A large sheet of paper
Markers
     
Various items that can be used to get the group from point A to B:
Frisbees
Floor spots
Sheets of paper
Pieces of cardboard
Pack of sticky notes
GROUP DESCRIPTION: List all the items that you have gathered on the large sheet of paper and display the items. Divide the group into two teams and give each team a piece of paper and a marker. Explain to the group that their task is to attempt to get their entire team from one side of the gym to the other, using the items listed without anyone on their team touching the floor. 

First, the each team gets $100 and must bid on the items on display. They must write on their paper their bids for each item and not go over the $100 allotted. When everyone is done bidding, collect their papers and divide the supplies to the winning bidder for each item.

Once the teams have their items, the teamwork begins. They must now work as a team to successfully get their entire team across the open area without any team members touching the floor in the process.

**You could use this activity for an art project as well. Teams must bid on items that can be used to create a piece of art.

POSSIBLE DISCUSSION QUESTIONS:

1. Was it hard for your team to agree on what amount to bid on each item? Why or why not?
2. What did you do to come to an agreement?
3. When you disagree with others how do you handle it?
4. How do you feel about your ability to work with others after this activity?
5. What role do you usually take when on a team that is making decisions? Do you feel this is a good or bad role for you? Why?
